
-------------------------------------------  
From:  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:32:03 PM  
To: 'pcc@bedfordshire.pnn.police.uk'; 'cambs-pcc@cambs.pnn.police.uk';  
'police.crime.commissioner@cheshire.pnn.police.uk';  
'pccoffice@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk';  
'opcc@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk'; 'opcc@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk';  
'Jerry.drewett@essex.pnn.police.uk'; 'info@gmpcc.org.uk';  
'policeauthority@gwent.pnn.police.uk'; 'opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk';  
'commissioner@herts.pnn.police.uk'; 'pccfoi@humberside.pnn.police.uk';  
'commissioner@lancashire-pcc.gov.uk'; 'OPCCN@norfolk.pnn.police.uk';  
'OPCC@nthwales.pnn.police.uk'; 'enquiries@northumbria-pcc.gov.uk';  
'nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk';  
'commissioner@south-wales.pnn.police.uk';  
'thepcc@southyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk'; 'pcc@staffordshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk';  
'SurreyPCC@surrey.police.uk'; 'spcc@sussex-pcc.gov.uk';  
'pcc@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk'; 'opcc@warwickshire.gov.uk';  
'opcc@westmercia.pnn.police.uk'; 'contact@westyorkshire-pcc.gov.uk';  
'pcc@wiltshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk'; 'wmpcc@west-midlands.police.uk'  
Subject: FOI request re departures  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

To whom it may concern, 
  
Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full answers to 
each of the following questions, which update questions asked a year ago: 
  

1. How much is your Chief Executive paid? 
2. When did they start work in the OPCC? 
3. What payment was made to the previous Chief Executive when they left? 
4. How many OPCC staff have been made redundant, dismissed or taken voluntary exit or early 

retirement since April 2016? 
5. What is the total amount given to them in voluntary exit payments, redundancy pay, 

severance payments, lump sums, payments in lieu of notice, compensation awards and 
pension payments? 

6. What was the single highest payment? 
  
Please respond within 20 working days. 
Thank you, 

 
 
 
 


